

























































































































































































10,560
Himites of May 5, 1975 ¥

MR. EXNICIOS said that he would like to speak for the four members who drafted =
the report. He said he would appreciate the Board members giving them gbout %
ten minutes of their time to listen to the report because it is the intention .
of thegse four members to release it to the press this evening,

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he believed Mr, Blois' suggestion was an excellent
one and would ask that he put that in the form of a motion. He said to recess
to a time and date certain would eliminate a lot of the problems., He said,
secondly, he wauld like to register his strong disapproval of the reading of
the report by four Committee members. He said it will be largely misconstrued
as a Committee report and he does not think that that is its intentiom.

THE PRESIDENT zaid he would accept a motion to adjeurn to a date certain,

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI MOVED that the Board adjoura to May 19 at 8:00 p.m,
Seconded, He noted that a motion to adjourn was not debatable,

MR, EXNICIOS spoke on a Point of Information and asked if it were in order to
accept 2 motionto adjourn in the middle of a report being read.

THE PRESIDENT noted the report was not being read. He said Mr, Boccuzzi's
motion was in order. He said it is not a debatable motion.

MR, DIXON said that if this meeting is adjourned to another date what would
the status of the Committee be during this peried.

THE PRESIDENT said that was not an appropriate question, He salid four of the E
Committee members believe that the Committee does not exist after May 5 and

that is why they want to give the report tonight. He said the motion has been

made by Mr. Boccuzzi and it is not a debatable motion. He said it was seconded

and he was going to proceed to a vote.

MR. LOUGHRAN was recognized on a Point of Information, He asked what the
intention of the four members of the Committee would be relative to this motion.

THE PRESIDENT said that was not an appropriate question as it would invite debate
over whether or not to adjourn. -
A request for a ROLL CALL VOIE was made and a sufficient number of members
supported the request.

MRS. PERKINS was recognized for a Peint of Clarification. She asked if the
Comittee was to end May 5th or at the end of the May meeting.

THE PRESIDENT said he did not have the resolution in front of him with the

exact language. He said he was not going to permit any more Points of Clarifi-
cation as they were becoming debates. He said the vote would be taken on the
motion to adjourn the meeting to May 19, 8:00 p.m. He said necessary for passage
is a majority of those present and voting,

MRS. LAITMAN said she was aware that the President ruled that there would be §
no more points of clarification but that ruling was making it very difficult =
to vote. She said it is their understanding that this Committee would still

stay in existence until the end of the May 19th meeting.




O L AL N P TN G W Sk R TR iy gy PRL m ot S

3 hiry s wathe et Elr B et SonASUEINY s Sl el

Minutes of May 5, 1975
THE PRESIDENT said he never said that.
MRS. LAITMAN said she questioned the President's ruling.

MRS. FORMAN asked that the resolution adopted last month be read at this
time.

' THE PRESITENT said the unéuage is identical to the wording of the resolution
proposed at tonight's meeting., He quoted as follows:

BE AND IT I5 FURTHER RESOLVED that such Special Investigating Committee
make a final report on its findings at the first regular meeting of
the Board of Representatives following the re-establishment of said
, Committee,
MR, ROSS was recognized om a Point of Order, He said the motion to adjourn
to a certain time is debatable according to Robert's Rules.

MR. LOUGHRAN asked 1f the Committee would still be in operation if the meeting
were adjourned to May 19.

THE PRESIDENT said he is not obligated to make a statement concerning the meaning
of a motion that caomes from the floor. He said he does not think it has anything
to do with whether or not the Conmittee still exists.,

MR. LOUGHRAR said he thinks it does. He said his concern from the outset this
evening was that he did not want to contribute in any way to do anything that
would jeopardize all the work of the Committee, He said that if the Committes
still exists to the end of the adjourned meeting, then that work will not be
jeopardized.

Tl

THE PRESIDENT said he does not think it is appropriate for him to rule on that,
He said the Board could obviate the problem by hearing the report now.

MR, DIXON said that it is his understanding that the Committee was extended until
this meeting and if this meeting is adjourned, then two weeks from now the Board
will continue this same meeting.

MRS, LATTMAN said that in Robert's Rules, cn page 202, section B, it talks

about when the adjourmment closes the session in an assembly having regular
sessions, which would be the Board of Representatives, and it says if a question
was pending at the time of adjournment, it is taken up as the first item under
unfinished business., She said she would assume that that would mean this report
and she does not see any reason for this report not to be considered., She said
the purpose would be to see if there was some kind of agreement smong all members
of the Coomittee., She said it would make the work of the Committee far more
effective.

MR, CONNORS sald the Board frequently adjourns its meetings at budget time.
He said it would be the same meeting on the 19th,

today is May 6. He said the Committee has been reduced to a colossal joke on
the people of Stamford and on those who supported the Committee in its request

B MR. GUROIAN said that in his book the Committee is out of existence since
for extension of life.

MR. DAVIDOFF, the Parlismentarian, quoted from Robert's Rules, as follows:




P

T Dk g ST e O R AR R o R W N Oy ST S I Y b L et ks s S s

——— e e r—r - ¥ ) e A g - e - L

10,562 ?
Minutes of May 5, 1975 "

"The effect upon unfinished business of an adjournment is as follows:

"When it does not close the session, the business interrupted by the
adjournment is the first order after the reading of the minutes at the
next meeting and is treated the same as if there had beédn no adjourmment,
an adjourned meeting being legally the continuation of the meeting of which
it is an adjournment",

He said according to Robert's Rules, it can be continued on the 19th.

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI said the reason for his motion was to hopefully get some
kind of a meaningful report from the entire Committee, rather than just a report
from four individuals on the Committee, He said if the meeting is adjourned to
May 19 it would be the same exact meeting and the Board can take up the business
at hand and it would give the eight members of the Committeée a chance to sit
down, talk, discuss, deliberate end think about some reasonable conclusions

for its repert rather than the haphazard kind of report that he thinks the
Board is going to hear tonight.

MRS, HANDLEY said she would like to go on record as being absolutely disgusted
with this motion and she has to interpret this motion as an effort to stifle
the report, be it of only four people. She said they should be allowed to give
ie.

MRS, McINERNEY said the people of Stamford elected the members as responsible
legislators and she feels the Board iz letting them dowmn. She urged that the
four members be allowed to read the report and then the Board can adjourn and
come back and vote on this particular item.

MR, HOFFMAN said the Board is faced with a situation where for three months
the Committee has deliberated over the numerous problems that have come before
them and they haven't reached any sort of an agreement. He said he doesn't
know what is going to come about that is going to make them change their mind
in the next couple of wecks, He said the minority report should be heard.

MR. EXNICIOS said he would have to take umbrage with Mr. Ted Boccuzzi again.
He said every member has had this report read to them. He said it would be

to the benefit of the Board members to hear this report before they read it in
the paper,

MRS. LAITMAN said that some people were hoping that if there were an adjourmment
there would not be any effort to stifle anything but rather it was hoped that
there might be some kind of compromise. She asked Mr. Exnicios if there was
any purpose to the adjourmment in his eyes and if he would then work with the
rest of the members of the Committee to have a report ready for the 19th,

MR. EXNICIOS noted that the Fiscal Committee would be meeting up to and in-
cluding the 12th of this month so nothing would be done in the next week and

a half, He said it is his personal opinion that the Committee has ceased to
exist. He said there was nothing new in the recommendations and they have been
before the Committee for the last week, week dnd a half. He said some Com-
mittee members are on record as totally opposed to seme of the recommendations
and others feel that they don't like some of ‘the wording. UHe said it is his
opinion that he doubts that a unanimous report would be forthcoming from this
Committee and with the short period of time to work on it, he would doubt that
it would be any different tham it is tonight,




il el

0

Miputes of May 5, 1975

MRS, LATTMAN said she would like to hear from the rest of the Committee because
if they all feel the same way as Mr. Exmicios does, then she would have to say
that there would be no purpose in an adjourmment, -

MR. CROSBY said that when he came in tonight he saw distributed on all the desks

part of a testimony taken in the Committee's sessions and he could ses right
there that something was happening. He said the Committee was voted out of ex-
istence tonight as a legal Conmittee and he feels that while this wmeeting is
still in session, the report should be given.

MRS, FORMAN saild that she feels, inspite of the wording of Bobert's Rules, that
it does not still legally validete the Committee and this 1s the crucial poiat.
He sald if there is any question aboutr the legality cf the Committee, she would
like the report to come out tonight,

MR, LIVINGSTON MOVED THE QUESTIOH.- Seconded,

Following the voice vote, THE PRESIDENT declared the motion LOST. A division
was requested..

MR. HOFFMAN rose on a Peint of Information. He said Mr, Rybnick is related to
Mr, Barker through marriage and Mr. Counnors has a son that works for the City

and he is wondering if these votes are legal because of these things. He said
these men should have disqualified themselves from voting on this question,

THE PRESIDENT said he wanted to make one statement, He said Mr, Hoffman was

entitled to hig opinion but he would have to say the same thing that he said

with respect to some of the Board members who work in the local school system
and that is that the decision as to whether a vote is ethical is left to the

individuals who are voting,

The divigion on the machine was then taken on the motion to limit debate and
the motion was LOST by & vote of 17 yes and 22 no.

MR, LOWDEN said he feels that if the Committee is still a legal Committee, there

would be a great purpose for having an adjourmment. He said the Committee can
still come to terms. He said one reason one member of the Committee did not
come to terms with the four others who want to read thelr report is because he
had some input and he didn't get a chance to put it in, He said that member
has been writing up evidence while the others were writing up conclusions and
recommendations, He said he has some of his own and he has not had a chance to
study theirs and they have not had & chance to study his. He said he would
like to get together with the other Committee members if there is any way to
keep the Committee alive, He said there is a very good chance the Committee
can come up with a majority report and a possible chance of coming up with
unanimity.

MR, JOHN BOCCUZZI said he agrees with Mr, Lowden, He said 1f the Committee can
sit down and talk there will be a report.

MR, SAINBURG suggested that if someone on the prevailing side of the vote that
was taken on the resolution to re-establish the Committee would move for re-
consideration of that resolution, then maybe the Conmittee could be legally
extended. He said he, too, was concerned about what Mrxr, Crosby brought up,

He said the Committee has been hearing testimony in both open and executive
sessions and it was his understanding that all of it was supposed to be kept

e e

T



i e e e T s R R = e e e e g e e e e

e — . ——t—— > v T T TP ——— . g —

10,564
Minutes of May 5, 1975 .

within the Committee. He said people are not allowed to come in and dis-
tribute the Committee's evidence. He said someone should find out how some -
of the evidence got out and was put on everyone's table this evening. He said g
he was very upset about that, : -
MR, EXNICIOS asked Mrs, Flaherty how the Committee testimony got on everyone's
desk tenight,

MBS, FLAHERTY said that Mr, Rybnick brought her the copies bf the testimony this
afternoon and asked her to put one copy on each member’'s desk.

MR. EXNICIOS asked Mrs. Flaherty if Mr. Rybnick pot the information from her
and she said no. :

MR, EXNICIOS asked Mrs. Flaherty if she lmaw where Mr. Rybmick got the infor=-
mation and she sald she did not know for sure.

THE PRESIDENT noted that when he was in the State Legislature nothing could be
put on the desks without the Speaker's permission. He said maybe the Board is
too open with this sort of thing and could use some sort of regulation governing
it,

THE PRESIDENT noted there was still a motion to ajourn to May 19 on the floor.

MR. ROSS MOVED an objection to the consideration of the question. He said it
does not need to be seconded, is not debatable and is not amendable, He said it
takes a two-thirds vote against consideration to sustain objection. §

THE PRESIDENT said it is his understanding that Mr. Ross is trying to prevent
the Board from voting on the motion to 2djournand if two-thirds sustain that
motion, then there would be no adjourmment.

There was a request for a ROLL CALL VOTE on Mr. Ross' motion and there was a
sufficient number of members supporting the request.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI requested that the President clarify the vote and also
noted that the proceedings of the Board have left much to be desired tonight
and also noted that if the pedple in the gallery are going to make comments
about the procepdings, he would ask the President to have them escorted from
the room,

U o A

e

MRS, LAITMAN said she absolutely agrees with Mr, Boccuzzi's last comment,

THE PRESIDENT said as be understands it Mr. Ross' wotion is essentially a
motion vhich delays the Board from voting on the motion to adjourn. He said
as far as he is concerned if this motion is carried, a2 motion to adjourn to
May 19 would still be in order.

e r——

-

Ty

MR. ROSS said if his motion wins with a negative vote, the Board does not have
to consider the motion to adjourn., He said it kills that motion if there is a 3
two-thirds vote against his motion. :

THE PRESIDENT said that Mr. Ross means a two-thirds vote for his motion, or
a two-thirds affirmative vote.

The VOTE was ta%er on Mr, Ross' motion and the motion was LOST by a voice vote.

e 4B § s e e s




to call the roll.

THOSE VOTING IN FAVOR:

BLOIS, Julius (D)
BOCCUZZI, John (D)
BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D)
CLARK, Linda (D)
CONNORS, George (D)
COSTELLO, Robert (D)
D'AGOSTINO, Thomas (D)
DAVIDOFF, Norman (D)
DeROSE, Joseph (D)
DIXON, Handy (D)
LIVINGSTON, Jeremiash (D)
LOUGHRAN, Michael (D)
MARTIRO, Vincent (D)
RYBNICK, Gerald (D)
TRUGLIA, Anthony (D)
WALSH, Peter (D)

following report:

Minutes of May 5, 1975

THE PRESIDENT said the motion on the floor is the motion to adjourn to May 19.
He said there has been a request for a ROLL CALL VOTE and he ordered the Clerk

The following ROLL CALL VOTIE was then taken on the motion to adjourn and the
motfon LOST by a vote of 16 yes and 23 no:

THOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION:

CIBULSKAS, Algird (D)
CRDSBY, Robert (R)
EXNICIOS, Robert (R)
FLANAGAN, William (R)
FORMAN, Barbara (R)
GUROIAN, Armen (D)
HANDLEY, Diane (R)
HOFFMAN, Leonard (R)
KELLY, James (D)
LATTMAN, Marilyn (D)
LOWDEN, Lynn (D)
MAYNOR, Frederick (D)
McINERNEY, Barbara (R)
MILLER, Frederick (D)
HMORABITO, Joseph (D)
PERKINS, Billie (R)
RAVALLESE, George (D)
ROSE, Matthew (D)
ROSS, Salvan (D) =
SATNBURG, Richaxd (R)
SARDOR, John (D)
TRESSER, Michael (R)
ZIMBLER, Kuxt (R)

MRS. FORMAN said that before she read the report she would explain how the
Comnittee had originally planned the report. She said it was to have been
presented in four parts. S5he said the first part was to be how the Committee
was set up, who the Committee met with and the time that was spent and so on.
She said the second part was to be a series of facts without prejudice and the
third part was going to be conclusions and the fourth part, recommendations,

She said they have completed the conclusions and the recommendations. She said
they have the facts but they are in bad order and are not in an order to be
presented and the Committee was hoping to spend the extension in presenting

the facts to back up the recommendatiops and conclusions so that the Board could
sift through them and understand exactly how the Committee reached its conclusions.
She said at this time she would read what four of the Committee members have
agreed upon as to the conclusions and the recommendations. She then read the

CONCLUSIONS

The Investigation Committee has come to the following conclusions:

1, Undue pressure and influence weig exerted by the appointed applicant in
order to cause his selection,




b el S L b
e LSRRI S SV Iy €7 TSt VATV "B | ] e SR T ) N )

Syt A I

plllie P i i O e e i R S D RS 5

10,566
Miputes of May 5, 1975

2, The Department of Civil Service conducrted the examination process in such
- a manner as to practically guarantee the inclusion of one candidate, perferred
by them, in the list of three certified nsmes. This was done by:

a, Restr:[:ting the eligible candidates to only three people with
veterans®' points,

b. Rejecting certain eligible applicants who might have edged out
the preferred candidate.

c. Weighting all of the preferred candidate’s qualifications as
heavily as possible even to the point of giving two years of college
credit for a relatively simple home study course actually completed
in 5% wmonths.

d. Giving extraordinarily light weighting or no weighting to other
applicants' qualifications, particularly in regard to pertinent
educational achievement,

e. Interpreting the education equivalence clause in defiance of the
proper construction of the English language.

£f. ¥ever publicizing nor allowing the loose interpretation of the
equivalence clause to become known thus discouraging from applying
potential candidates who did not possess the educational requirement.
g. Severely limiting the time period for applying.

h. Failing to advise rejected applicamnts of appeal procedures.

i, FEailing to clarify to the Parks Commission a possible means of
obtaining a new list of certified candidates.

j. Changing the specifications without approval by the Persomnel
Comnission or review by the Parks Commnission in such a2 way as to
eliminate certain potential applicants.

3. The procedures used by the Depertment of Civil Service i1s testing, scoring,
and recoxrd keeping indicate inconsistency, lack of proper control, and a high
degree of discretionary authority which appears to have been m:lsappli.ed. These
are evidenced by:

a, Failure to request proof from applicants of academic credentials.

T

b, Failure to retain records of rejected candidates.
¢. Fallure to inform candidates of possible appeal proceduxes,

d. Withholding from the Parks Commission the procedure for obtaining
a ney list of certified candidates.

e, Arbitrary rejection of candidates.

f. Adding candidates to the examination without Personnel Commission
approval, P

“Sr——




10,567
Minutes of May 5, 1975

8. Changing job specifications without Personnel Commission approval.

b. Failure to inform candidates on the list of eligibles of their
standings subsequent to the exsmination,

i.  Unilarerally changing official records without notification to
those involved, )

j. Use of poorly written, ambiguous, and misleading specifications.

k. Poor judgement in weighting of qualifications so that veterans'
points are grossly overemphasized,

1. PFailure to request monthly reports on probationary office holders
as specified i{n Civil Service Regulationms,

m. Failure to systematize and use a consistent basis for weighting
educatienal and experience factors in scoring applicants.

n. Guilt in violating Civil Service Regulations in presenting
applications and resumes to the oral examiners and in not preserving
anonymity prior to oral examination.

4. The Personnel Commission completely abdicated its responsibility and
supplied neither supervision nox restraint on the actions of the Department
of Civil Service, Its activities in this matter have been limited to acting
as an apologist for that department,

5. The Parks Commission selected the preferred pre-selected candidate by:

a. Eliminating one highly eligible candidate for the suppositious
reason that he might be using the Stamford job as a wedge in his owm
city. He would otherwise have been selected, and, if so, this reasom
would have come out then or during the probationary period., It was
not up to the Parks Commission to predetermine this suppositionm,

b, Elimfnating the second candidate because he did not live in §tamford
and would not move here., Residency was never a requirement, not having
been added as a special qualification by the Chairman of the Parks Com-
mission when given the opportunity.

€. Falling to follow through with the procedure for getting a new
certified list of candidates as had been donme previously.

6. Mr. Berube's signed application contained peveral misstatements. At
least one of these, point (a) bglow, is serious enough to warrant discharge
under paragraph 31 of the application. Misstatements are:

a. Never suspended from 2 City position.

- b. Claimed 19 years 9 months as General Foreman with only six years
in that position.

c. Claimed two yeats college credit for a home study course which
only required 5% months to complete,

———EREENI e S




10,568
Minutes of May 5, 1975

7. The equivalency clause in the job specification is written in such a
way as to require college graduation &s an absolute prerequisite for the
position, This does not imply that we feel that a college educal::l.un is
necessary for proper performance in the job.

8. There are cartain indications of criminal actions:

a. Perjury. Inconsistent and contradictory testimonoy as well as state-
ments as facts which defy the laws of pmbshility and chance i.naicnte massive
perjury by several witnesses,

b. Destruction of evidence, Two important tapes are missing and only
those tapes. With scores of tapes available it is strange and improbable that
only those vital ones should be missing merely by chance,

¢. Alteration of official records., There is certain indication that
official records may have been altered,

d. Granting of favors to a city official which may have influenced the
outcome of this examination,

e. Misuse of city funds. Direct testimony made to a membexr of this
committee indicates misuse of city funds.

f. Conspiracy. Obviously a mmber of people were involved in a com-
spiracy to ensure the outcome of this examination and then to cover up that
fact,

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. The Investigation Committee recommends that the Parks Commission
invalidate the examination and thus vacate the position of Superintendent

of Parks, now filled on a probationary status, because of the improper testing
procedures used as indicated in our conclusions,

2. The Committee strongly recommends that the Chairman of the Parks Com=
mission at the time of the appointment of the present Superintendent of Parks
be removed by the Mayor from the Parks Commission for cause as specified under
Section 503 of the City Charter. Cause for such action includes:

a. Negligence of duty in not following proper procedures such as re-
viewing job specifications and adding special qualifications later
imposed.

b. Lack of diligence in actually searching for the best man available,

e¢. Other causes which are beyond the power of this Committee to deter-
mine because of legal restrictions.

We further-request the mayor to ask for the resignations of the other members
of the Parks Commission for abdication of responsibility.

3. All members of the Personnel Commission at the time of the appointment
in question shall be removed by the mayor under Section 731 of the City Charter
for neglect of duty.




10,569

Minutes of May 5, 1975

&4, The Committee recommends that the mayor direct the Personnel Commission
to remove the Director of Civil Service under Sectionm 733 of the City Charter.
This section specifies removal for "incompetency, misconduct or neglect of
dllty-“

5. The Departmenf: of Civil Service shall be ordered to conduct a new
examination for the position of Superintendent of Parks using new specifica-
tions featuring clear, unequivocal and unembiguous use of the English language.

6. The next Charter Revision Commission should recommend a proposal to in-
crease the number of members of the Personnel Commission from three to five.

7. The Department of Civil Service shaell make the following changes in its
procedures, forms and other documents:

RECCMMENDATIONS FOR PROCEDURAL CHANGES

1. Job Announcements

A, Ambiguous headings, such as "open, competitive promotional™, shall
be eliminated.

B, The cutoff date for zall administrative positions shall be no less than
8ix weeks from announcement date.

C. The term "negotiable" as it relates to salary range shall be clarified,
D. A clear, consistent formula for substitution of years of experience

for education and vice versa shall be established and made part of all
job announcements,

2, Job Specifications

A, All specifications containing the equivalency clause shall be
rewritten so that they are clear and unambiguous,.

B, All specifications for original appointments shall be approved by
the hiring authority and signed by all members. )

C, All specifications for vacated positions shall be approved by the
hiring authority,

D. All changes made in the job specifications by the Department of Civil
Sexvice shall be approved by the hiring authority,

3. Applications and/or Applicants

A, The word "war" shall be eliminated in all reference to veterans'
points,

B. All information and references on application forms shall be reviewed
before appropriate credit is given,

C. All nppucaﬁts for all positions shall receive proper application
forms.

bl To e 12 e

ey g

A

e Al et i b iam £SR3 )



A e e ey R T T
i

1~

Minutes of May 5, 1975

D. All applications and resumes submitted to the Department of Ci.v!.l
Service shall be kept for a minimum of two years,

[

E. TForms to be sent to all rejected applicants indicating reason for
rejection and outlining appeals procedure shall be set up.

F. Forms sent to applicants indicating rejection or acceptance shall
be signed by the Personnel Director and the Chairman of the Per-
sonnel Commission,

;i: Credits

A, . Coosistent and equitable rules for weighting all qualifications
shall be established.

B. A system for crediting education and experience shall be established
_so0 as to eliminate the disproportionate weight now given to veterans'
points.

5. Procedures

A, The Department of Civil Service shall furnish the hiring authority
with a written outline of all pertinent regulations and procedures,
including the method for setting up the job specifications, the
method of hiring, the method of rejecting and the method for petfing
additional names,

B. After reviewing the applications submitted for job openings, the
2 Personnel Commission shall sign them noting acceptance or rejection.

6. Personnel Records

A. All notations and entries on the personnel records shall be initialled
and dated.

B, All censures, reprimands and suspensions shall be made a permanent
part of personnel records for all employees while they are employed
by the City of Stamford.

7. Record-Keeping

A, All City department, boards and commissions shall submit a com-
plete set of all minutes to a Record Room which shall be set up
within the Municipal Office Building., A Record Clerk shall te in
charge and shall be in the Record Room at all times, A receipt
shall be given upon delivery to the Record Room of each set of
minutes. No minutes shall leave the Record Room. All persons
seeking information shell sign a daily log and note the minutes
being reviewed. All minutes shall be kept on file for no less
than three years.

Fediciniobedekdoinieiciniolniniciek:

MBS, FORMAN said this is what the Committee has up to this point. She said
they still have to present all the facts that led up to the recommendations
and conclusions.

Y AL

—— ——— — e e p— I T T T e e R TN S Y



2T bl W il e T ey | e S =4 W e

w ndind e ool Al o gd i ek S R i

HMinutes of May 5, 1975

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI asked Mrs. Forman to re-read the preface to the report -
where she said something about the facts,

MRS. FORMAN said that there were to be four parts of the report and the first
part was how the Committee was set up.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI intexrrupted Mrs, Forman Ia.nd asked her to read from the
report she read from initially.

MRS, FORMAN said she was not reading that part. She said she was just ex-
plaining how the Committee was set up, She said the second part was a com-
pilation of all the facts gleaned from all the reams and reams of testimony.
She said it hasa't been put in any order ready for presentation although the
Committee knows what these facts are. She said this is what is not ready for
tonight, She said this is what the Committees felt they would like to have
had extra time to present in a readable form in an order to go along with the
conclusions and recommendations,

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would like to go on record that he was in favor
of the spirit of the investigation but he would like to register his strong
disapproval of the way this entire report was handled, He said he was led to
believe that much of the content of the report would be factual but the report
contained words such as "guilt", “failure to do so", and "poor", which are
loaded with certain kind of values and certain judgments wiich he feels is a
misuse of the responsibility that the Committee was charged with and that is
why he is objecting very strongly to the way the report was given, He said
the Board could have accomplished what it wanted to by masking this report the
report of the majority of the Committee so that the four members who have not
had a chance to participate in giving their thoughts to the Committee would
have a chance to do so. He said it was & very partial kind of report, very
one~sided and other members were not given a chance to participate,

MR. LOWDEN noted that Mrs. Forman was not reading from the basic text of the
evidence, He said that is a rather lengthy document. He said what she was
reading was four peoples' conclusions and recommendations. He noted that
conclusions are not simply facts, but what you read into them or how you

put them together and what comes out. He said there is a large section
that comes before this in the report they were planning and he said if one
was to read it from beginning to end, the conclusions might be a little bit
more palatable in some cases.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he would agree with Mr. Lowden and that's why he
would ask that each of these charges be documented and substantiated with facts
rather than the kinds of conclusions thar were given tonight,

MRS, LAITMAN requested that every member of this Board receive a copy of that
report exactly as it is, even though it is the report of only four members.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said some people are misinterpreting something very important.
He saild part of the recommendations and part of the conclusions are agreeable

to the other four members, He said this is in no way a private report. He safd
therea are recommendations in the report that was read that are his recommendations.
He said the only problem is that the Committee did not finalize the report and
take a vote. He said it should be understood by this Board that some of the
recommendations and some of the conclusions were suggested and are agreesble to
the other four members. He said the final wording hes not been agreed upon by

all eight members. i

oL oAt i

by




st B e W G W S L D o R L T e R BT

HMinutes of May 5, 1975

MR, ROSS MOVED that the conclusions and redommendations be sent to the Mayor
and the Corporation Counsel for action, Seconded.

THE PRESIDENT noted that the sending of the report is just a physical act
and doesn't imply anything else but that sending the reports to the Mayor
and the Law Department for action does imply that the Board has made a value

judgment about the report.

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI said it is his recollection that just befora the report
was read it was with the understanding or with the idea that there were not
recomnendations to be made, that this was just a report given to this Board,
that the Board was not to adopt the report, that it was the sole intent of this
group to read the report to the Board, that it was not a majority report, wer a
minority report, just something that the four members felt they needed to do
and had to do and that it was not up to this Board to accept, reject or adopt
these recommendations. He said it was his further understanding, although it
wasn't spelled out specifically, that next month the eight-mémber Camittee
would have a wore complete report with input from the four other members of
that Committeé, filled with further recommendations, filled with further con-
clusions. He said it would not be appropriate at this time to send these
recomuendations to the Mayor or to the Corporation Counsel. He szid he would
further observe that when the Board does hear the full report next month, per-
haps it will be the recommendation of the Board at that time to forward this
information to the Mayoexr and to the Corporation Counsel. He said not enough
of the Committee members were involved in the final conclusions.

THE PRESIDENT said the Board has before it a report subscribed to it by four
members of the Committee., He noted that by listening to the report doesn't
mean the Board has taken any action on this report. He said he does not agree
that Mr. Ross' motion would be out of order. He said he does agree that if the
Board approves Mr., Ross' motion, the Board has gone in the directien of approving
the report to some extent.

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI said he is of the opinion that the Board would be approving
the report to the full extent if the Board approves Mr. Ross' motion,

MR. LOUCHRAN suggested Mr. Ross consider changing his motion to the effect that
this Board would accept the report as read tonight as a preliminary report with
the complete report to be made at an adjourned meeting on May 19 so that the
Board would have the benefit of the report read this evening and also the benefit
of all the work that Mr. Lowden did and Mr. Boccuzzi and the other members of
the Committee,

MR. ROSS said there is nothing in his motion that would prevent another motion
from being made later on when additional material is submitted.

MR, EXWICIOS said he had in front of him 17 pages of the facts, the evidence.
He said the Committee has not taken the time to wote on that portion of the
report tonight. He sald these 17 pages substantiate a lot of the conclusions
that wvere reached in the report read tonight.

MRS. FORMAN said that bafore she read the report she intentionally outlined
what the four sections of the report were and she feels that the recommendations
and the conclusions are valid, She said the facts should go along with the
" report and she thinks it would be only fair for the Board members to see the




e e,

A

T e PP e e e . fog s o e N TR L o e

e — iy " 1 — g — T e g e e _ TTRTE - - oy

10,573

Minutes of May 5, 1975

facts as well as vho the report is going to be sent to. She said she would
hope the Committee could speand this month clearing up the facts and presenting
them in an oxrder that could substantiate the conclusions and recommendations.

MR. THEUDDRE BOCCUZZI said that in the interest of impartiel reporting he would
11ke to have Mr, Exnicios read the facts just as he had the conclusions Tead,

MR. JOHN. BOCCUZZI said the second draft of these facts is not an official docu-
ment and to have it read to the Board now would not serve the purpose. He said
when the final copy is done, copies will be made and distributed to the Board
members for their perusal. He said he has no objections to sending & report

to the Mayor or anyone else but he would like to have a final document that
would be presented to this Board, accepted snd then sent to the proper places,

MR. GUROIAN said the very people who voted to destroy the possibility of an
extended life for this Committee now are pleading for tima,

MR, DIXON said it appears that the Board is now regarding this report as the
final report. He said he would like some clarification as to whether or not
a fingl report is forthcoming and when.

THE PRESIDENT said he does not think it was anybody's intention to considexr
this as any type of a ¥cport except what it is, a report from four people,
and then Mr. Ross made a motion to go further and send this report with a
request that action be taken by the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel.

MR, DIXON said he thinks this report should be laid to rest until the final
report comes in, .

MR. EXNICIOS said it is his understanding that this Committee has cease to exist
and, therefore, the only report coming out of the Committee will be the one
signed by only four members. He said the Committee is no longer in existence,

THE PRESIDENT noted that if this Board wants to listen to a report at the June
meeting it can do so if a majority of the Board wants to.

MR. EXNICIQS™said that the Committee that did the work is no longer in existence,
He said that anyone can give a report at the next meeting but that this Committes
has ceased to exist and that any report given after this is not from the Com-
mittee,

MR. DIXON said that the full inteant of Mr. Exmicios in making the report has
been a little misleading in his thinking, He said he is now led to believe
that any further report will be ruled unofficiml and yet the Board hasn't
heard the official report as what was heard wes only a partial report.

MR. MARTINO said he wanted to make sure that every member of the Committee
receives at least from him the proper credit for a good work which he deduces
has been done from the report that has been read: He said he would love to
have the other four members get together with the four who have offered a
report and give the Board a final report in three or four weeks,

MR, ZIMBLER said he recalled that Mr. Lowden made a statement a few hours ago
that there was one membex, at least, of the four who were not party to this
initial report who was sympathetic with mogt of the conclusions in this report
that was presented. He asked for additionaml clarification on that.




. i%ed " J R L 3 e PR e 4 e b | . i Ny i OV L
e, o e N P e e B e e et L T iz = : 5 SASCES
10,574

Minutes of May 5, 1975

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said he thinks Mr. Lowden was speaking in regard to the work
he had in progress. He said he thinks Mr. Lowden should have the right to
answer that question.

MR, LOWDEN said he was referring to himself, He said he has sympathy with the
thrust of a good bit of what was given on that side. He said there are specifics
that he does not agree with., He said many of his recommendations are very

gimilar, some more sérious, He said his main objection with the report given

tonight was that he did not have time to study it and that he still has some -~
ingut,~— He said he thinks the Committee can get together and ocome up with a

final report.

MR, LOUGHRAN said that based on the Patlismentarian's ruling earlier that if
this meeting were adjourned, the Committee's life would be sustained until

the completion of this meeting that after the vote on Mr. Ross' motion another
motion toadjourn so that a final Cosmittee report could be completed by a
viable Committee would be in order.

MR. GUROIAN said the recommendations of the four Coumittee members should be
forwarded to the Administration of this City and should be dropped in their

laps., He said that the Administration should decide whether these Trecommendations
should be acted upon and should face the music of the public, He said the time
has come to put an end to this charade and dump it in the Mayor's hand.

MR, ZIMBLER spoke on a Point of Inquiry and noted that he had voted on the
prevailing side of the motion to adjourn and he asked if it would be in order
for him to move for reconsideration of that question.

THE PRESIDENT said it would be but noted there is another motion on the floor
and that should be considered first.

MR. JOHN BOCCUZZI said that according to Mr, Guroian's interpretation if Mr,
Ross' motion is approved the Committee would not have to submit another report.

THE FRESIDENT said it is feasible that the Board would have another report
to send on to the Mayor for action, He said he does not think that sending
on one report precludes the possibility of another report.

MR. HOFFMAN MOVED THE QUESTION, Seconded and CARRIED,

There was a request for a ROLL CALL VOTE and a sufficient number of members
supported the request,

At the request of the President, MR. ROSS restated his motion that the report
be sent to the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel for action. He said nothing |
in his motion precludes any other action that the Board might take on this ]
Tepoxt or any other report,

MRS, LAITMAN spoke on a Point of Clarification, She asked how the Board can vote
tozgend this report to the Mayor and the Corpérariun Counsel for action when

the Board members haven't had a chance to read it over., She suggested that

the motion be that the report just be sent to the Mayor and the Corporation
Counsel.

THE PRESIDENT said the question has been moved and there can be no debate.

B——— e S R - n— B e T iy s p— - 1 — TN e



e e R g PSS e e e T SR S S iRk

e e e

. adopts the report read by Mrs. Forman, He reminded the Board that the question

THOSE VOTING IR FAVOR: THEOSE VOTING IN OPPOSITION:
CROSBY, Robert (R) BOCCUZZI, John (D)
DAVIDOTF, Norman (D) BOCCUZZI, Theodore (D)
EXNICIOS, Robert (R) CLARK, Linda (D)

'FLANAGAR, William (R) CONNORS, George (D)
FORMAN, Barbara (R) COSTELLO, Robert (D)
GUROIAN, Armen (D) DIXON, Handy (D)

HANDLEY, Diane (R) RYENICK, Gerald (D)
HOFFMAN, Leonard (R) WALSH, Peter (D)

. 10,575
Minutes of May 5, 1975

MR. ROSS suggested that the wording of his motion be that the report ba
sent to the Mayor and the Corporation Counsel for any action they deem proper.

THE PRESIDENT said that"s the motion the Board is voting on.

MR. DIXON spoke an & Point of Information end esked if the Board can properly
do this without first having received or adopted the report.

THE PRESIDENT noted that the Board received it when it heard it. He said the
wotion has an implication that there is something in the report that this Board
is of the opinion requires action. He Baid by this motion the Board sort of

has been moved. He said it has been decided to take a ROLL CALL VOTE and the
motion has been clarified,.

MR, THEODORE BOCCUZZI spoke on a Point of Clarification. He said as far as he
is concerned it has not been clarified. He said it is his opinion that by
what the President just said that there are implications here that this Board
has adopted this report and he suggested that that is completely erroneous,

THE PRESTDENT said he did not say the report has been adopted. He said all the
Board had done was to receive the weport and 1f the Board approves Mr. Ross'
wmotion then he is of the opinion that the Board has taken action similar to
adopting the report,

The following ROLL CALL VOTE was taken on Mr. Ross' motion and the motion
CARRIED by a vote of 24 yes and 8 no:

KELLY, James (D)
LATTMAN, Marilyn (D)
LOUGHRAN, Michael (D)
LOWDEN, Lynn (D)
MARTINO, Vincent (D)
MAYNOR, Frederick (D)
McINERNEY, Barbara (R)
MILLER, Frederick (D)
MORABITO, Joseph (D)
PERKINS, Billie (R)
RAVALLESE, George (D)
ROSS, Salvan (D)
SAINBURG, Richard (R)
SANDOR, John (D)
TRESSER, Michael (R)
ZIMBLER, Kurt (R)




10,576
Minutes of May 5, 1975

MR. LOUGHRAN MOVED that this meeting be adjourmed to 8:00 p.m. on Mag,19 in S
order to receive the complete Committee report and that this report be re- -
garded as a preliminary report., Seconded. : &

MR. THEODORE BOCCUZZI spoke in opposition to the motion and noted that the
Board has already voted on this question once this evening., He said the Com=
mittee has ceased to exist and a report has been heard and that for all intents
and purposes it is just about over and he 1& not of the opinion that there is
a willingness or an intention on the part of four members of the Committee

to get together with the other four people to make any kind of a report., He
said he doesn't see any reasom to adjourn as it would serve no purpose. He
said if the Committee does intend to make a report it might as well be done at
the next regular monthly meeting and there is no need to have a special meeting
on the 19th,

MR. LOUGHRAR seid the reason for the suggestion for the adjourmment is so that
there would be no question as to the legality of the Committee and so that the
Committee could make a viable and legal report., He said it seems ridiculous
to him to have only four people report from the Committee after they all have
put so much work into it.

MR. WALSH spoke on a Point of Personal Privilege. He said all four did have
input on the report and that it was just that all of the Committee couldmn't
get together on some of the wording.

MR, DIXON said he is a bit confused, He said the Committee was dissolved on
May 5 and this is May 6 and now the preliminary report was made on May 6. He i
said he does not know if that was a legal report or not. =

THE PRESIDENT said that at this point each member has to decide for himself
what to think about the status of the Committee,

MR. EXNICIOS said that the Committee ceases to exist after tonight, He said
he did not say that any member of the Committee would not be willing to meet
with any other former members of the Committee. He said that anything that
would be forthcoming would not be an official report.

MRS. PERRINS quoted from the minutes of the April meeting of the Board which
noted that the President said that the Committee will be finished at the
regular May meeting of the Board. She noted that it didn't say May 5.

MR, DIXON said that if this meeting 1s adjourned to May 19 it would be the
same meeting.

MR. DAVIDOFF, the Parlismentarian, noted that the motion to adjourn can be
repeated if there has been any intervening business though it be simply pro-
gress in the debate and he said that this same motion can be brought up any
number of times,

MR. GUROIAN said it has got to be accepted that the Committee is dead., He
said he does not see any point in a May 19th meeting. He said it is up to &
the Mayor to decide whether or not to implement the recommendations,

MRS, CLARK MOVED THE QUESTION. Seconded and CARRTED. g




e
SO

' Minutes of May 5, 1975

The VOTE was then taken on Mr. Loughran's motion to adjourn to May 19 at
B8:00 p.m. and the motion CARRIED,

The meeting was then adjourned to May 19 ac 8:00 P.2. (Time - 3:20 2.m.)

oty Hlolod,,

Admipistrative Assistant and
(Recording Secretary)

APPROVED:

rederick E, Miller, Jr., Pre
13th Board of Representatives

NOTE: Above meeting was broadcast in its
entirety over Radio Station WSTC.

SF/dm




